
 
 

NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE BURNET ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION 
 

Notice is hereby given that a Regular Meeting will be held by the Burnet Economic 
Development Corporation (BEDC) on the 15th day of November, 2022 at 3:00 p.m. in the 
Council Chambers, Burnet Municipal Airport, 2402 S. Water, Burnet, TX. at which time, the 
following subjects will be discussed, to-wit: 
 
This notice is posted pursuant to the Texas Government Code, Chapter §551-Open Meetings. 

1. CALL TO ORDER:  
 

2. PRESENTATION: 

2.1) Wedding Oak Winery update: Seth Urbanek 

3. CONSENT AGENDA: 
 
 3.1) Approval of the October 18, 2022 BEDC Regular Meeting minutes. 
 
4. ACTION ITEMS: 
 

4.1) Discuss and consider action: Flights Gastro Pub request for assistance: Mike Weigel 
 
4.2) Discuss and consider action: Cost Sharing Agreement with City of Burnet for the Coke 
Street Realignment Project: 
 
4.3) Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of the 
Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park. 
 
4.4) Discuss and consider action: Related to the sale of all or portions of the Eastside 
Commercial Park located on Highway 29 East. 
 
4.5) Discuss and consider action: BEDC/Chamber of Commerce/City of Burnet Committee 
update report and request for funding. 
 
4.6) Discuss and consider action: Draw request for Nelson Lewis, Inc. for the parking lot at 
Pierce and Jackson. 
 
 

5. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 551 Subchapter D 
the Board of Directors shall convene in executive session for the following matters: 



 
5.1 ) Pursuant to Texas Government Code Chapter 551 Subchapter D the Board of 
Directors shall convene in executive session for the following matters: Deliberation 
regarding both: (i) commercial or financial information that the board of directors received 
from a business prospect that the board of directors seeks to have locate, stay, or expand 
in or near the City of Burnet and with which the governmental body is conducting economic 
development negotiations; and the offer of a financial or other incentive said business 
prospect. 
 
5.2) The Board of Directors shall convene in executive session pursuant to Texas 
Government Code Sec. 551.072 to deliberate on the purchase, exchange, lease, or value 
of real property. 

 
6. RECONVENE TO REGULAR SESSION FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: 
 

6.1) Discuss and consider action: Economic development negotiations and the request of 
financial or other incentive for Flights Gastro Pub. 
 
6.2) Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations on the purchase, exchange, 
lease, or value of real property. 
    

7. REQUESTS FROM BEDC FOR FUTURE REPORTS: 
 

8. ADJOURN:             
 
        Dated this 10th day, of November, 2022 
                 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above NOTICE OF MEETING of the 
Burnet Economic Development Corporation, is a true and correct copy of said NOTICE and 
that I posted a true and correct copy of said NOTICE on the bulletin board, in the City Hall of 
said City, BURNET, TEXAS, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general public 
at all times, and said NOTICE was posted on November 10, 2022, at or before 5 o’clock p.m. 
and remained posted continuously for at least 72 hours preceding the scheduled time of said 
Meeting. 
 

 
_____________________________________                                                     

 Kelly Dix, City Secretary 
 
 
NOTICE OF ASSISTANCE AT THE PUBLIC MEETINGS: 
The City Council Chamber is wheelchair accessible. Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting and who may need auxiliary 
aids or services, such as interpreters for persons who are deaf or hearing impaired, readers, or large print, are requested to contact the City 
Secretary’s office (512.756.6093) at least two working days prior to the meeting. Requests for information may be faxed to the City Secretary 
at 512.756.8560. 
 
RIGHT TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION: 
The Board of Directors for the Burnet Economic Development Corporation reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at any time 
during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized by Texas Government Code Sections 551.071 



(Consultation with Attorney), 551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), 551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and Donations), 551.074 
(Personnel Matters), 551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices) and 551.087 (Economic Development 



 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 2.1 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 

Agenda Item: Presentation: Wedding Oak Winery Update: Mike McHenry 

 
 
Background: BEDC Board Member requested an update report from 

Wedding Oak Winery pertaining to growth and changes in 
mangement of operations. 

 
Information:   
 
Fiscal Impact:  None 

 
Recommendation: To be determined by board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


STATE OF TEXAS  {}       
COUNTY OF BURNET {} 
 
On this the 18th day of  October 2022, the Burnet Economic Development Corporation of the City of Burnet 
convened in Regular Session, at 3:00 p.m., at the Burnet City Council Chambers, 2402 S. Water Street, Burnet, 
with the following members present, to-wit: 
Board Members:  David Vaughn, Philip Thurman, Crista Goble Bromley, Wayne 

Brown, Mary Jane Shanes, Brad Zehner  
Absent Cary Johnson  
City Secretary:       Kelly Dix  
Guests: Adrienne Feild, Maria Gonzales, Eric Belaj, Habib Erkan, Jr., Allison McKee 
CALL TO ORDER:  The meeting was called to order by Board Vice President Wayne Brown at 3:01 p.m. and 
quorum was established. 
CONSENT AGENDA: 
Approval of the August 16, 2022 BEDC Regular Meeting minutes: 
Board Member Crista Bromley moved to approve the consent agenda with corrections to the August 16, 2022 
minutes as presented. Board Member David Vaughn seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
ACTION ITEMS:   
Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of all or portions of the Crossings at 281 South 
Commercial Park: Board Member David Vaughn reviewed the hotel study report. Mr. Vaughn informed all 
present that a veterinarian clinic had expressed interest in some of the property at the Crossings at 281 South 
Commercial Park. No action taken. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the sale of all or portions of the Eastside Commercial Park located on 
Highway 29 East: Pass. No action was taken 
Discuss and consider action: Award of Proposals for the parking lot at Pierce and Jackson Street:  Board Member 
Philip Thurman moved to approve the award of proposal to Nelson Lewis, Inc.in the amount of $284,000.00 for 
the parking lot project at the corner of Pierce and Jackson Street and directed Staff to execute the contract as 
presented. Board Member Crista Bromley seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
Discuss and consider action: Related to the sale of all or portions of the Eastside Commercial Park located on 
Highway 29 East: Board Member David Vaughn updated all present on conversations with Justin Johnson 
pertaining to a cheer studio. Mr. Vaughn provided a proposed layout plan for the project for the boards review. 
No action was taken. 
Discuss and consider action:  Realignment of Coke Street Project: 
Engineering proposal by Cuatro Consulting  
Cost Sharing Agreement with City of Burnet 
Board Member Philip Thurman moved to proceed with presentation to City Council proposing a partnership 
agreement between the Burnet Economic Development Corporation and the City of Burnet on the Coke Street 
Project. Board Member Mary Jane Shanes seconded. The motion carried unanimously. 
REQUESTS FOR FUTURE REPORTS: None. 
ADJOURN:  There being no further business a motion to adjourn was made by Board Member Crista Bromley 
at 3:37 p.m., seconded by Board Member Philip Thurman. The motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
ATTEST:       
    
         ____________________________________ 
____________________________   Cary Johnson, President  
Kelly Dix, City Secretary    Burnet Economic Development Corporation 



 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 6.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Session: Pursuant to Texas Government Code 

Chapter 551 Subchapter D the Board of Directors shall 
convene in executive session for the following matters: 
Deliberation regarding both: (i) commercial or financial 
information that the board of directors received from a 
business prospect that the board of directors seeks to have 
locate, stay, or expand in or near the City of Burnet and with 
which the governmental body is conducting economic 
development negotiations; and the offer of a financial or other 
incentive said business prospect. 

        
 

Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 4.1 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 

Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Flights Gastro Pub request for 
assistance: Mike Weigel 

 
Background: Mike Weigal is the owner of Flights Gastro Pub that is a new 

business located on the downtown square on the corner of 
Jackson and Main Street. Flights is currently in the first phases 
of re-construction of the historical building. 

 
 
Information: To be presented to the Board of Directors at the meeting by 

Mr. Weigel  
 
 
Fiscal Impact:  To be determined 

 
 

Recommendation: To be determined by board 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 
 



 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 4.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Cost Sharing Agreement with 

City of Burnet  for the Coke Street Realignment Project. 
  
Background: The BEDC board of directors directed city staff to prepare a 

cost sharing agreement splitting Project Design Costs with the 
City for the Coke Street Realignment Project.    

 
At the October 25th, 2022 City of Burnet Regular City Council 
Meeting the City Council unanimously approved Resolution 
R2022-76 approving a Cost Sharing Agreement with the 
Burnet Economic Development Corporation on the Coke 
Street Realignment Project as presented. 

 
Information: The agreement splits Project Design Costs with the City of 

Burnet equally and authorizes the City Manager to execute 
the contracts necessary for the project.  

 
Fiscal Impact: It is the BEDC board of directors’ preference to address the 

sharing of construction costs when the project engineer 
provides a construction cost estimate.  The engineering firm, 
4 Cuatro Consultants, LTD, has presented a proposal to 
design the Project 

 
This Project is budgeted as part in the Eastside Commercial 
Park Development Budget.  4 Cuatro Consultants, LTD’s, 
estimated fee is $58,140.00.  Pursuant to the terms of the cost 
sharing agreement, the City would be obliged to pay one-half 
of the fee amount. 

 
Recommendation: Approval and execution of the Cost Sharing Agreement 

between the City of Burnet and the Burnet Economic 
Development Corporation for the Coke Street Realignment 
Project as presented.  

 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm




















 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 4.3 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of 

all or portions of the Crossings at 281 South Commercial Park. 
 
Background: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 4.4 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the potential sale of 

all or portions of the Eastside Commercial Park located on 
Highway 29 East. 

 
 
 
Background: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 4.5 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Related to the findings of the 

combined BEDC/Chamber of Commerce/City of Burnet 
Committee. 

 
 
 
Background: To be presented at the meeting. 
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 3.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Draw request for Nelson Lewis, 

Inc. for the Jackson Street Paving Project. 
  
Background:  
 
Information: At the time of posting we have not received the second portion 

of the pay app request.  That will be provided at the meeting 
if received.  

 
Total cost of the TSIT Engineering and Consultin, LLC, 
invoice received by the time of posting is $2,935.00 

 
Fiscal Impact: To be presented at the meeting. 

 
Recommendation: Approval of the requested pay application for Nelson Lewis, 

Inc. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

























 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 5.1 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Executive Session: Pursuant to Texas Government Code 

Chapter 551 Subchapter D the Board of Directors shall 
convene in executive session for the following matters: 
Deliberation regarding both: (i) commercial or financial 
information that the board of directors received from a 
business prospect that the board of directors seeks to have 
locate, stay, or expand in or near the City of Burnet and with 
which the governmental body is conducting economic 
development negotiations; and the offer of a financial or other 
incentive said business prospect. 

        
 

Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 5.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: The Board of Directors shall convene in executive session 

pursuant to Texas Government Code Sec. 551.072 to 
deliberate on the purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real 
property. 

        
 

Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 6.1 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Economic development 

negotiations: and the offer of financial or other incentive for 
Flights Gastro Pub. 

 
 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined in Executive Session 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm


 
 

 

 

 
 
ITEM 6.2 
 
 

 
Agenda Item Brief 

 
 
 

Meeting Date:  November 15, 2022 
 
Agenda Item: Discuss and consider action: Regarding deliberations on the 

purchase, exchange, lease, or value of real property. 
 
Background:  
 
Information:  
 
Fiscal Impact:   

 
Recommendation: To be determined by the board. 
 
 

http://www.cityofburnet.com/economic_development/econ_develop_index.htm

	2022-11-15 BEDC RM Agenda
	Item 2.1 Wedding Oak Winery Update Report
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 3.1 22-10-18 BEDC RM
	Item 3.2 ES-EDC Negotiations
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.1 Flights Gastro Pub
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.2 Cost Share Agreement with the City of Burnet-Coke Street Realignment Project
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.2 Cost Share Agreement with the City of Burnet-Coke Street Realignment Project-agreeement
	Item 4.3 The Crossings at 281 Commercial Park Development (1)
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.4 Eastside Commercial Park Development
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.5 City, Chamber, EDC Committee
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.6 Nelson Lewis, Inc. Pay Request
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 4.6 Nelson Lewis, Inc. Pay Request-Jackson St. Parking lab testing invoice
	Item 5.1 ES-EDC Negotiations
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 5.2 ES-EDC Negotiations
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 6.1 Flights Gastro Pub
	Agenda Item Brief

	Item 6.2 New Prospect
	Agenda Item Brief


